
DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Eìementary

Response

Construction Costs. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem Number 2.

See response to Question l-

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem No. 4

The program is the RiverSmart Rooftop Green Roof Rebate Program.

Please see response to Question 4a.

The A/E shall be responsible for preparing, subm¡tting and obtaining rebate.

300. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem No. 3.

rnasrng requrremenrs rerers ro rne ouI-or-Sequence oevetopmenl oT conslrucUon
documents for the purpose of procuring early packages by the Contractor. For

example, foundation to grade bid documents or demolition and abatement
documents might be required before the A/E delivers 100% Construction
ñ^-',mÀh+.

No. lt is not anticipated the project will be occupied during the construct¡on phase

Please see the response to Question 6.

Project delays are reviewed as described in the Form of Contract, Attachment F

Attachment F to be provided.

Question

ls the stated 542,000,000 funding limitation for total project cost or
construct¡on cost alone?

lf the $42,000,000 represents total project cost, then what is the
construction cost limitation?

What is the intent of exploration of the NREL Net Zero Guidelines? Please

clarify which NREL document(s) are to be considered.

The A/E is required to file DOEE Green Roof Grant.

Does this refer to the DOEE green roof subsidy (limited to 520,000)?

lf not, is the grant under the Green Building Fund Grant Program? lf yes,

please clarifv the specific grant.

What are the responsibilities beyond preparing and filing the credit:
tracking, responding to questions, other?

What level of BIM development is required: L00, 200, 300, etc.

Please clarify expected phasing requirements.

Will the project be occupied during construction (multiple uses) during
some or all of the construction phase?

ls phasing focused on funding? lf so, please clarify schedule and amounts
of funding tranches.
We fully understand the need for aggressive schedules lor A/E drawings
for all phases. Will there will be additional t¡me allotted (revised) in the
published schedule requirements if there is slippage on any of the drawing
set reviews or approvals timeframes by Owner.
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

Please see DGS web site

https://dgs.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dclsites/dgs/publication/attachments/DCAM-
L8-Ai-At24%20Attachmentso/o2OC-%20N.pdf for Attachments C, D, E, H,l, J, K, L,

and M. Attachment G is provided as Attachment A to Amendment No. 4.

Attachments F and N will be provided.

Attachment G has been provided as Attachment A to Amendment No. 4.

Amendment F will be provided.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem No. 6c

Attachment C, Offer Letter has been revised. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem
No. 6b.

Yes, only if required

A/E. Please see Section 8.1 ofthe RFP

A/E. Please see Section 8.1 ofthe RFP

Please see Sections 8.2.tg,8.2.29, and 8.5.2e of the RFP

Please see Section 8.7.2a ogthe RFP wh¡ch states "....A/Es site visits are included in

the Design Fees.

The A/E. Please see Section 8.7.2.1 of the RFP

Ihe specrlrc roles and resonsrbrlrtres rs the decrsron oÏ tne oneror. lne uÏÌeror snall

however clearly descibe the roles and responsibilitis of Key Personnel as required
in ea¡tinn ñ 2 2I ac rarricad lcaa 

^man¡lmantÀln 
'll l+amc Àln O rnd lnl

Question

Please provide the remaining attachments not posted on the DGS website:

Will it be possible to release Attachment F and G with a minimum of a one

week time period for the teams to properly review prior to submitting the
proposal? Also, it would be helpful to include a period for questions in that
time period.

Question regarding format of provided Attachments. ls it possible to
provide the Attachments C, D, E, H, I as "saved" pdfs generated directly
from the originating program in lieu of scanned image pdf files that have

been currentlv provided?

Attachment C is mentioned in the RFP, however it was not included

Please provide Attachment C.

How should CA fees not associated with (5) key identified individuals, be
provided? Should an hourlv rate table for each consultant be provided?
Please conlirm rt DGs wrll retarn any consultants drrectly rncludrng:

AV/lT/Security, Hazardous, Geotechnical, Food Service, Traffic, Dry Utilities
et¡ lf nn rnnfirm thet foo< tô.ô\/ar ell conrireq <hnrlr{ hp inrlrrdad in A/F
vYIt tttE Ë,EvtgLtililLdt Ett6ilrEEr uE urruEr LUr¡LroLL Lv wrtrr trrç h/L vr

Per page 6, Ietter g of the RFP, it states: "survey ex¡sting facility to confirm
locations and types of hazardous materials to be abated, or mitigated."
Our insurance will not allow us to handle or adv¡se on abatement. Can DGS

/ DCPS control hazardous materials?

Section 8.7.2 lndicates that the A/E is to attend weekly progress meetings

and the A/E firms'site v¡sits are included in the Design Fees. Please clarify
if site visits will be provided on an hourly basis along with other
Construction Administration services as noted in section A.3.
vvilu wilt Ptuvtuç d)_uult urdwrrË,)r lvrrtroltvr qrru orLrilLSLL Lv

review/confirm? Or architect to provide? Some discrepancy between

Please define the roles for Design Principal, Project Architect, and Project

Designer described as key personnel in the RFP on page 12.

RFP
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4.7

4.7

4.7

4,7

A.7

8.1

8.1

B.I.2s

8.7.2

8.7.2.rf

8.8

No

8

9

10
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L3

t4
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

Yes. Please also see Section C.2.7.4 of the RFP

Hrease see u,¿.r.4 wnrcn sIales rn part a pnme conlraclor Inat r5 a LÞE ano nas

been granted a proposal preference pursuant to D.C. Official Code 5 2-278.43, or is

selected through a set-aside program, shall perform at least 35% of the contracting
effort with its own organ¡zation and resources and, if it subcontracts, 35% of the
subcontracting effort shall be with CBEs. A CBE prime contractor that performs less

h¡n 2Eol- af +ha ¡nn+r¡¡+ina afFa* .h-ll h^ .,,t i^-+ rn anfar¡aman+ a¡+ian¡ r ¡náa¡

Yes. Please see Section C.2.1.4 of the RFP

Page L of the SBE Subcintracting Plan requests the Company's (Offeror) contact for
agencv contracts or private proiect.

No. First, Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Attachment l, SBE

Subcontracting Plan, shoud be submitted with the offeror's Fee Proposal as

described in Amendment No. 4, ltem 10. The Offeror would indicate on page L the
extent of the Offeror's Subcontracting requirements.

Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 8.

Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Please see Amendment No.4, ltems No.

8, 9 and 10.

Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 8.

Question

Question regarding C.2.I.3 - A prime contractor that is certified by DSLBD

as a small, local or disadvantaged business enterprise shall not be required
to comply with the provisions of sections C.2.1.1 and C.2.1.2. Please

confirm that an offeror that is certified small local or disadvantaged does

NOT need to comply with the 35% SMALL business part¡cipation.

Please explain relationship of these exclusions with C.2.1.4

Except as provided in C.2.1.5 and C.2.1.6, a prime contractor that is a CBE

and has been granted a proposal preference pursuant to D.C. Official Code

E 2-2!8.43, or is selected through a set-aside program, shall perform at
least 35% of the contracting effort with its own organization and resources

and, if it subcontracts, 35% of the subcontracting effort shall be with CBEs.

A CBE prime contractor that performs less than 35% of the contracting
effort
Question regarding SBE Subcontracting Plan - Page 1 of form asks for point

of contact for agencv contract

Please confirm that an offeror who is a certified CBE and meets the
requirements of C.2.2, C.2.1.3 and C2.1.4 does NOT need to complete and

submit Attachment I SBE Subcontracting Plan.

On page 19, under Section C.2.2 AIE as SBE or CBE, the RFP states, "An A/E

firm which is certified as a small, local or disadvantaged business

enterprise shall not be required to comply with the provisions of Section

C.2." As we understand it, if a prime firm is certified as a CBE with the
Department of Small and Local Business Development, it is not required to
meet the participation goals set forth on page 16, under Section C.2 LSDBE

Particination lc thiç internretâtiôn .ôrre.t?
Please clarify C2.2: ls it correct that "an A/E firm which is certified as a

small, local or disadvantaged business enterprise shall not be required to
comply with the provisions of Section C.2" means that overall team is not
required to meet the 5o%/35o/o/20% distribution requirements.
Section C.2.2 of the RFP states: "an AE firm which is certified as small,

local, or disadvantaged business enterprise shall not be required to
comply with the provisions of section C.2." Can DGS confirm that LBE's are

not required to submit SBE subcontracting plans?

RFP

Reference

c.2.1.3

c.2.1.4

c.2.1..4

c.2.1.8

c.2.1.8

c.2.2

c.2.2

c.2.2

No.

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

Section C.2.2 of The RFP has been deleted. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 8

Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Please see Amendment No.4, ltem 8.

Yes. Please see Section C.2.I.4 of the RFP

Page 1 of the SBE Subcintracting Plan requests the Company's (Offeror) contact for
aqencv contracts or private pro¡ect.

No. First Section C.2.2 of the RFP has been deleted. Attachment l, SBE

Subcontracting Plan, shoud be submitted with the offeror's Fee Proposal as

described in Amendment 4, ltem 10. The Offeror would indicate on page 1 the
extent of the Offeror's Subcontracting requirements.

Yes.

The Emplolyment Plan is required for all agreements and subcontracts
s300.000.00.
Department of General Serv¡ces

George Lewis

Question

To ensure that CBE certified Small and Disadvantaged Businesses are not
locked out of significant contracting opportunities, would DGS consider
replacing clause C.2.2. with the Suggested Modification

C2.2 A/E as SBE or CBE An A/E firm which is certified as a small, local, or
disadvantaged business enterprise shall not be required to comply with
the provisions of Section C.2.Please advise if the above statement means

that L.) Per C2.2, an offeror who is CBE certified small or local or
disadvantaged does NOT need to comply with C.2 LSDBE Participation. OR

2.) Per C2.2, an offeror who is CBE certified small or local or disadvantaged

does NOT need to comply with the entire C.2 section including C.2 LSDBE

Pa rticipation, C.2. L Mandatory Su bcontracting Plan a nd Requirements,

c.2.7.1, C.2.I.2, C.2.!.3, C.2.L4, C.2.7.5, C.2.7.6, C.2.t.7, C.2.1".8

Subcontracting Plan, C.2.1.9 Copies of Subcontracts, C.2.I.IO
Subcontracting Plan Compliance Reporting, C.2.I.LO.1, C.z.L.IO.2, C.z.I.tt
Annual Meetings, C.2.1.\2 DSLBD Notices,C.2.I.t3 Enforcement and
Penalties for Breach of Subcontracting Plan, C.2.7.13.1, C.2.L.13.2,

c.2.L.74, C.2.t.L5,C.2.t.I3.r, C.2.1.13.2, C.2.L.14, C.2.L.L5,

Please confirm that an offeror that is certified small, local or
disadvantaged must perform a minimum of 35% of the work AND a

minimum of 35%of any subcontractors shall be subject to enforcement
actions under D.C. Official Code I 2-218.63. must be CBE without having
to meet specified percentages for small or disadvantaged.

Question regarding SBE Subcontracting Plan - Page 1 of form asks for point
of contact for asencv contract

Please confirm that an offeror who is a certified CBE and meets the
requirements o1 C.2.2, C.2.1.3 and C2.1.4 does NOT need to complete and

submit Attachment I SBE Subcontracting Plan.

Questions regarding Revised First Source Emplovment Plan

We understand that we need to complete the First Source Employment
Agreement for Non Construction Contracts. However, a second form was

included under this attachment heading, Revised First Source Employment
Plan. This form appears to be more appropriate for the CMAR. ls this
second form required for this submission?
lf thissecond form is required in this submission: Please provide
information required under the Government-Assisted Project/ Contract
District Contracting Agency

Contractins Officer

RFP

Reference

c.2.2

c.2.2

c.2.1.4

c.2.r.8

c.2.1.8

c.3

No.

27

28

29

30

31

32

32a

32b
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

727-2800
To Be Determined
To Be Determined
A/E Services Modrnization John Eaton Elementarv School

3301 Lowell Street, NW
Washinston, DC 20008

A/E Services Modrnization John Eaton Elementarv School

To Be Determined To Be Determined
To Be Determined To Be Determined
First Source Agreements and Employment Plans are required for all contracts,

agreements, sub contract agreements with a dollar value of 5300,000.

The First Source Employment Agreement and Employment Plans are required for
all contracts and agreements w¡th a value of 5300,000 or more.

The First Source Employment Agreement and Employment Plans are required for
all contracts and agreements including subcontractor agreements with a value of
S3oo.ooo or more.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9, Section D.3.3 as revised

Please see response to Question 6.

Please see Section E.3. ln addition, the information on the web site has been

co rrected.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9 and L0.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9

Question

Telephone Number
Total Contract Amount
Emplover Contract Amount
Proiect Name

Proiect Address

City, State and Zip Code

Proiect Description of Work
Project Start Date Project End Date

Emplover Start Date Emplover End Date

ls a form required for each team member regardless of anticipated
contract amount or just for contracts over specified amount?
We noticed that a justification page is provided if no new hires are

anticipated. lf no new hires are anticipated, are sections ll, lll, lV, V, Vl, Vll,

Vlll, lX and X also not required?
ls a Current Employee Form required from each team member regardless

of anticipated contract amount or just for contracts over specified

amount?
D.4.3 page 23136in RFP it says Capacity-A/E Team and Team

Members Key Personnel (15 Points) plus the wording that we should

include the "analysis" for firm capacity as well as individual Key

Personnel.

Question regarding Phasing - The RFP Project Schedule, the description of
Concept Design, and the description of the Design Approach contain
references to phasing. However, neither the RFP nor the feasibility study
include any descriptions of phasing. What type of phasing is contemplated
for this site/proiect?
Please confirm that the due date for the proposal is October 15th at 2:00

as stated in the RFP and not the L0:00 time listed on the website.
The RFP states two different point systems for each response section in

the proposal. Can DGS clarifv the point svstem?
On page 26 of the RFP, section E.4.1.3 states to list all projects that the A/E

team has worked on in the last 5 years similar to this project. May the
time frame be extended to be similar projects within the past 10 years?

Extending the time frame would give us and other small businesses a

better opportunity to showcase relevant project examples.

Section E4.1.3.b asks for a maximum of 10 projects....and then asks for 3

min. projects from the lead architect plus 2 min from each team members.

Are these separate projects (L0 + 3 + 2 + 2, etc) or do the lead architect
and consultant projects make up the 10 projects?

RFP

Reference

D.4.3

D.4.4

E.3

E.4

E.4.1.3

E.4.1.3b

No

32c

32d

32e

33

34

35

36

37

38
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9.

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltem 9

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9 and 10

Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9 and 10.

Yes. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9 and 10.

No. Please see Amendment No. 4, ltems 9 and 10.

Question

The Offeror shall ensure that a minimum of three (3) Past Performance

Evaluation forms (Attachment L), are completed and submitted on behalf
of the A/E and a minimum of two (2) Past Performance Evaluation forms
for each team member directly to the Department's POC stated on page L

and Section F.l by the due date for Proposals as specified in Section E.3

vil PdËtr ¿q, uiluËr JELUUil E.+.r.JU, tilË nFr 5LdLË5, r ilg Uilgfut 5ildil dt5u

provide at a minimum two (2) projects to highlight each team member's
past performance, previous and specialized experience relevant to this
project." ls it permissible to include one or two projects for key personnel
¡-^* - --^..:^..- ¡:-- :¡ ¡L^ 

--^:^^¡ 
:- l:-^^¡1.. -^l^.,--¡ ¡^ ¡L:- 

--^:^^!a

On page 27, under Sect¡on E.4.1.3c, the RFP states two past performance

evaluation forms should be completed for each team member. Does each

team member imply key personnel, as defined on page 12 of the RFP, or
does it imply each and every person proposed on the team? Please
provide clarification.
ln regards to the Past Performance Evaluations forms, can you clarify
whether the forms (2 minimum as stated in the RFP) for team members

need to be sent for each person we include a resume for (prime and

consultants) or if we need to set 2 per consultant (firm) we include?

ls it required that past performance evaluation forms be submitted for
every resume and consultant listed in the proposal, or only the lead design

firm?

Question: Please Confirm /Clarify if these Past Performance Evaluation

forms provided in your Attachment L are required for:
a) A/E Firm Key Personnel (only) - 3 forms for A/E Principal-in-Charge

and 2 each for all additional A/E firm personnel in our firm on Team ?**
This question was asked in the pre-proposal meeting and the verbal

response given was that 2 (not 3) Evaluation forms are needed and only
for the Principal Architect(s) subm¡tting. Please clarify. Additional sub-
questions below just to make sure we're 100% clear - thank you!

b) A/E + additional Key A/E Team Personnel (Engineering Team

Personnel etc) as listed in Section D.4.2 (paee 23 of RFP) ?

c) ALL Consultants and Subconsultants included as "Members of A/E

TEAM" for this submission in total ?

page27, paragraph C is the section on past performance forms, can you

please confirm the forms are for the prime A/E submitting only? lf DGS

would like 2 from each of the team member and a team has about 5 team
members you can expect at least L0 forms per team.

RFP

Reference

E.4.1.3c

E.4.1.3b

E.4.1.3c

8.4.t.3c

E.4.1.3c

E.4.1.3c

E.4.1.3c

No

39

40

4L

42

43

44

44a

44b

44c

45
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

The last day to submit quest¡ons about the RFP was September 28, 2017. Please

see Amendment No. 2, ltem 1.

No. Our requirements have not changed

Yes. The insurance requirements are for the prime/general contractor. Sub are also

required to carry the same insurance requirements, unless the prime/general

contractor has completed a form listing all subs and their individual responsibilities.

The form will be reviewed by ORM and applicable adjustments will be made.

Yes. See answer for question 45.

Yes. See answer for question 45

Yes. See answer for question 45

Question

Last day for questions is listed as Saturday Sept 29. ls that correct or is it
Friday September 28?

Question regarding lnsurance Coverage: - Was there a particular incident
on a DGS projectthat precipitated the significant increase to the insurance

uirements?

ls this full list of insurance required for A/E and (major) Engineering Firms

(e.g., MEP/Civil/Structural), or is it "Required" for ALL participating

Consultants and Subconsultants regardless or scope or type of proposed

work performed?

12. G.L General Requirements - This paragraph requires that all of our
subcontractors carry the same insurance as the prime. This is not practical

for many of our consultants, especially the smaller ones with reduced

scope. Can this requirement be refined to apply to the subconsultants
with a fee above a certain amount?
Please confirm if this is a requirement for our Consultants and

Subconsultants whose scope of work for this project has nothing
whatsoever to do with this type of insurance coverage
(Environmental/Pollution/HazMat) or if you will be issuing exceptions or
amendments to the stated lnsurance Requirements for any Consultants

where this particular coverage is out of the scope of any services they will
provide. The pricing for this coverage (and the others listed) may
jeopardize our fees competitiveness once the insurance costs are added

up for 12+ Consultants as the TOTAL insurance premium increases added

into our A/E fees.
Please confirm if this is a requirement for our Consultants and
Subconsultants whose scope of work for this project has nothing
whatsoever to do with this type of insurance coverage
(Environmental/Pollution/HazMat) or if you will be issuing exceptions or
amendments to the stated lnsurance Requirements for any Consultants

where this particular coverage is out of the scope of any services they will
provide. The pricing for this coverage (and the others listed below) may
jeopardize our fees competitiveness once the insurance costs are added

up for 12+ Consultants as the TOTAL insurance premium increases added

into our A/E fees.

RFP

Reference

F.3

G

G

G.1

G.2.5

G.2.6

No.

46

47

48

49

50

51
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DCAM-18-AE-0124

A/E Services Eaton Elementary

Response

Yes. See answer for question 45.

This specific contract.

Yes. We recognize, that some umbrellas will not apply excess professional liability
coverages and would suggest the purchase of excess coverage (as noted) to meet
the requirements.

Yes.

Fees. LEED fees are a cost of work to be paid by the A/E.

The A/E would be the Prime and the team members would be viewed as sub-

consulta nts.

question

ls this coverage $5 AMOUNT/increase required for ALL Consultants and

Subconsultants regardless of size, scope, or % of involvement in this
project, or will you be amending this line item? The added costs to our
expert Consultants (they have received quotes from their insurance

companies) to atta¡n the required increased coverage is rather significant.

G.2.8 Professional Liability lnsurance - This paragraph states, ,,The

Contractor warrants that any applicable retroactive date precedes the
date the Contractor first performed any professional services for the
Government of the District of Columbia..." Does this apply only to services

in this RFP or to all services for the District of Columbia?

G.2.9 Commercial Umbrel la or Excess Liabi I ity - This paragraph requires

umbrella to 510,000,000 per occurrence and in the annual aggregate. This

paragraph also states, "All liability coverages must be scheduled under the
umbrella and/or excess policy." Does this include the Professional Liability
E&O coverage and the Employment Practices Liability?

G.4 Duration - Requires all required insurance to carry listed coverage for
ten years following acceptance of work. lf the E&O and Employment
Practices Liability coverages are required to have a for ten
years?S10,000,000 umbrella, then is it the intent that the S10M coverage

must remain in effect for ten Vears?

Proposal calls for team to pay LEED fees. This should be included in fees or
as reimbursable?

When you say A/E and its team....do you only mean the Prime??

RFP

Reference

G.2.6

G.2.8

G.2.9

G.4

Fees

Misc.

No.

52

53

54

55

56

57
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